
 

January 27, 2015 

 

 

 

 

The Honorable Daniel Hawkins, Chairperson 

House Committee on Health and Human Services 

Statehouse, Room 521-E 

Topeka, Kansas  66612 

 

Dear Representative Hawkins: 

 

 SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2042 by House Committee on Health and Human 

Services 

 

 In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2042 is 

respectfully submitted to your committee. 

 

 HB 2042 would make clarifications pertaining to membership on the Governor’s 

Behavioral Health Services Planning Council.  Currently, the Commissioner of Juvenile Justice 

is a required member of the Council.  HB 2042 would instead require the Deputy Secretary of 

Juvenile Services of the Department of Corrections to serve on the Council.  In addition, the bill 

would require that the Governor’s Tribal Liaison be one member of the Council.  

 

 The Department for Aging and Disability Services states that any additional expenditures 

resulting from passage of HB 2042 could be covered within current resources.  Any fiscal effect 

associated with HB 2042 is not reflected in The FY 2016 Governor’s Budget Report. 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 Shawn Sullivan, 

 Director of the Budget 

 

cc: Brad Ridley, KDADS  


